
 
Sam, 
I am filing a complaint regarding the cancellation of Task #1 on June 11 at 07:57.  The 
task data sheet included 4 Tasks all with a scoring period close time of 09:00, however, 
only one of the tasks was cancelled.  Depending on the strategy and flight plan of a 
competitor, this provided an unfair advantage to some pilots depending on what tasks 
they had completed by 07:57.  Competitors were still permitted to continue to score on 
Tasks 3, 4, or 5 but I was prevented from completing Task 1 during this same time.  I 
respectfully request that ALL tasks with a closure period after 07:57 be cancelled in 
Flight #1. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
Phil Clinger 
Altitude Endeavors, Inc. 
www.AltitudeEndeavors.com 
(888) We-Fly-MI 

 

http://www.altitudeendeavors.com/

